
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Asoka Incorporation, FCC ID: SXJRFOX2TO1, Assessment NO.: AN05T4823, Notice#1

7/5/2005

-----Original Message----- 
From: Eric [mailto:eric.wong@cn.ccsemc.com] 
Sent:  Wednes day, July 06 , 2005 9:16 AM 
To: Helen Zhao; 'Eric Wong (E-mail)'; eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com 
Subject:  RE: Asoka Incorporation, FCC ID: SXJRFOX2TO1, Assessment NO.: AN05T4823 
 
Hello Helen,  
  
Please find the revised materials attached, upon your comment.  
  
Thank you!!   
Eric Wong 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 11:12 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Asoka Incorporation, FCC ID: SXJRFOX2TO1, Assessment NO.: 
AN05T4823, Notice#2 
  
Question #1: The class II change letter indicates that RF block has been changed, therefore, please redo fundamental field 
strength and bandwidth measurement.   
  
Question #2: Please submit Schematics to show the component value change.  
  

From: Helen Zhao [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 2:28 AM 
To: Eric 
Cc: Eric 
Subject:  RE: Asoka Incorporation, FCC ID: SXJRFOX2TO1, Assessment NO.: AN05T4823, Notice#1 
  
Hello Eric, 
  
1) Please submit Class II permissive change letter.   
   
2)   Please submit Agent Authorization letter signed by the applicant, and on applicant's letterhead.  
  
3) What do you mean the factor of resistor/capacitor? Is it the value of resistor/capacitor? If so, please submit schematics, 
and internal photos.  
  
4) Since you submit the test report, please submit test setup photos. 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2005 4:40 PM 
To: Helen Zhao  
Subject: Asoka Incorporation, FCC ID: SXJRFOX2TO1, Assessment NO.: 
AN05T4823, Notice#1 
  
Question #1: Please submit Class II change cover letter to provide a detailed  
description of the differences between the modified device and the previously certified device. Your test report does not 
mention this.  
  
Question #2: Please submit all the exhibits that are affected by differences described in the Class II change cover letter, 
e.g, please submit External photos and internal photos if the modified device internal or external appearance differ(s) from 
the previously certified device. If retest is necessary, please submit test report and test setup photos.  



  
Best regards, 
Helen Zhao  
  
  
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure 
to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and 
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of 
the sender. 
  

7/5/2005


